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August 27, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
ADDENDUM 1 

CONTRACT NO. 9536 
CIPP LINING REHABILITATION - BLAIR STREET SANITARY SEWER SIPHON & 

CIPP LINING REHABILITATION - NORTH MILLS STREET SANITARY SEWER SIPHON 
 

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the 
original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

1. Remove and replace the entire pdf for a clerical error in the title of the contract. 
2. SECTION A: ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 
The prequalification bid submission/open dates shall be updated as follows:  
 

PROJECT NAME: CIPP LINING REHABILITATION -  BLAIR 
STREET SANITARY SEWER SIPHON 

& 
CIPP LINING REHABILITATION – NORTH 

MILLS STREET SANITARY SEWER SIPHON 
CONTRACT NO.: 9536 
SBE GOAL 2% 
BID BOND 5% 
SBE PRE BID MEETING 8/22/24 
PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION DUE (2:00 P.M.) 9/5/24 
BID SUBMISSION (2:00 P.M.) 9/12/24 
BID OPEN (2:30 P.M.) 9/12/24 
PUBLISHED IN WSJ 8/15/24, 8/22/24, 8/29/24, & 9/5/24 

 
SECTION D:  SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
SECTION 109.2 PROSECUTION OF WORK 
 
DELETE THE FIRST PARAGRAPH UNDER THIS SECTION AND REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING: 
 
“The earliest the Contractor may begin work is NOVEMBER 4, 2024. All work under this contract shall be 
completed within ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) CALENDER DAYS of the start work letter issue date.” 
 
The remainder of the text within this section shall remain the same as the original contract. 
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Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:  
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
               __                       
     James M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer 
 
JMW: EAC 
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